AGENDA
CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
Regularly Scheduled Meeting
Tulsa City Council Chambers
175 East 2"d Street, 2" Level, One Technology Center
Tuesday, January 23, 2018, 1:00 P.M.

Meeting No. 1198

CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON:

Approval of Minutes of January 9, 2018 (Meeting No. 1197).

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

22361—Shaun Schaefer
Special Exception to allow a Bed and Breakfast (Airbnb) in an RS-3 District
(Section 70.120). LOCATION: 1602 South Trenton Avenue East (CD 2)

Application has been withdrawn by the applicant.

22377—Justin Reed

Special Exception to allow a dynamic display sign in an R District (Section
60.050); Variance to exceed the permitted display area of a freestanding sign;
Variance to exceed the permitted display area of a dynamic display sign;
Variance to exceed the permitted height of a sign in an R District (Section
60.050). LOCATION: 3319 West 41st Street South (CD 2)

NEW APPLICATIONS

22384—NMartha Thomas

Special Exception to allow a manufactured home on an RS-3 zoned lot; Special
Exception to extend the time limit to an allow a manufactured home on the site
permanently (Sections 5.020 and 40.120). LOCATION: SW/c of East 29" Street
North & North Atlanta Avenue (CD 1)

22386—Craig Hoster
Appeal of the Development Administrators determination (Section 70.140).
LOCATION: 2251 South Rockford Avenue East (CD 4)




22387—The Outsiders Museum Association

Special Exception to allow a Public, Civic and Cultural Exhibit/Museum Use in an
RM-1 District (Section 5.020); Variance to reduce the building setback from an
R-zoned lot (Section 5.030). LOCATION: 731 North Saint Louis Avenue (CD 1)

Staff request a continuance to the February 13, 2018 hearing so that
additional relief may be properly noticed.

22388—Peter Grant

Variance to reduce the interior setbacks of a detached accessory building;
Variance of the minimum open space requirement on a RS-3 zoned lot; Variance
to allow more than 30% coverage in the rear setback area to permit a detached
accessory building in the rear yard (Sections 5.030 and 90.090). LOCATION:
1743 South Yorktown Avenue (CD 4)

OTHER BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

Website: www._cityoftulsa-boa.org E-mail: esubmit@incog.org

CD = Council District

NOTE: If you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans
with Disabilities Act, please notify INCOG (918)584-7526. Exhibits, Petitions,
Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of Adjustment may be received and
deposited in case files to be maintained at Land Development Services,
INCOG. The ringing/sound on a cell phones and pagers must be turned off
during the Board of Adjustment meeting.

NOTE: This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official
posting. Please contact the INCOG Office at (918) 584-7526, if you require
an official posted agenda.



BOA-22361 - SHAUN SCHAEFER

THE APPLICATION HAS BEEN
WITHDRAWN BY THE APPLICANT

X.



oL |
AG W37STS
wy\ RS W37PLS
RM-3
g
<
| 2 o W38STS
N ' -l g W
AG 81— RS-3 I
2
i R
W39STS 2
RS=3:
il 3
SUBJECT TRACT ;E |
[l 3| [RM-1
W40 ST S / %
et 11
T | ,
w- 3 & t:\‘- '-'3 1 ¢ f
== |
= m {
= - -.ql
; W41 PLS E-.!' 3
= u u wl [ ® 5
< < L~ ¢ Ig’l .
] [ _§ = g g O ‘
15 | | 2 ==
J_iv': W42 ST'S 7 oL
[T T
: = RM-2—
W.Twr.z__srs RS-3 . A8
I W42PLS RM-2 P
W42 PL cs CG & %
| 69\)
___W43STS / ‘ \
| | ’ ¢
| LEGEND “W43PLS & 571
Tulsa Corporate Limits %‘3'" / RS-3
J=ml] / /
N
0 Z%((e)t 400 BOA'22377 3~ \ @
T P




BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9221 Case Number: BOA-22377
CZM: 45

CD: 2

A-P#: 431740

HEARING DATE: 01/23/2018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Justin Reed

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow a dynamic display sign in a R zoned District;
Variance to increase the permitted display area of a dynamic display sign from 32 ft. to 50 ft.;
Variance to increase the permitted display area of a freestanding sign from 32 sq. ft. to 80 sq. ft,;
Variance to increase the permitted height of a sign in an R district from 20 ft. to 25 ft. (Section
60.050).

LOCATION: 3319 W41 ST S ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: Church TRACT SIZE: 18600.2 SQFT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LTS 13 THRU 16 & PRT VAC STREET & ALLEY BEG SWC LT 13 TH
W20 N155 E120 S10 W100 S145 POB BLK 12, YARGEE ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State

of Oklahoma

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject Lot:
BOA 6910; on 02.18.71 the Board approved an exception to allow expansion of the existing church.

BOA 4535; on 01.13.65 the Board approved a request to allow expansion of the Red Fork Church
and a modification of the rear yard requirement.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an “Existing Neighborhood” and an “Area of Stability”.

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single-family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the
zoning code. In cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to
sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and
other civic amenities.

The Areas of Stability includes existing residential neighborhoods, where change is expected to be
minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to
identify and maintain the valued character of an area while accommodating the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects. The concept of

3. &

REVISED1/16/2018



stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of older neighborhoods
that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RS-3 zoned residences.

CURRENT STAFF COMMENTS:

The case was heard by the Board on 01.09.18; the applicant requested a continuance to allow
additional time to speak with the property owner. Staff has received a letter of opposition that is
attached to this case report.

PREVIOUS STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant proposes to replace the existing ground sign on the site with the new sign as shown on
the attached exhibit. The top cabinet of the sign will be 30 sq. ft.; the top cabinet will be lit by an
internal light source. The bottom cabinet of the sign will contain a 50 sq. ft. dynamic display. The
proposed sign has an overall height of 25 ft. and a total square footage of 80 sq. ft.

Dynamic displays are prohibited in R districts except that on a lot occupied by an allowed public, civic
or institutional use, the board of adjustment is authorized to approve a special exception for the
allowed freestanding sign to include a dynamlc display. The permitted dynamic display in an ' R
district is subject to the following regulations:

(1) The allowed dynamic display component may not exceed 32 square feet in area, and no
more than one (wall or freestanding) dynamic display is allowed per street frontage.

(2) The sign area allowed for a dynamic display is not in addition to the maximum sign area allowed
for a wall or freestanding sign, but rather is counted as part of the maximum area of a wall or
freestanding sign.

(3) Dynamic displays in R districts and in AG districts may operate only between the hours of 7:00
a.m. and 9:00 p.m. unless otherwise expressly approved through the special exception process.

(4) Dynamic displays are subject to the dynamic display regulations of Section 60.100.

To permit the dynamic display sign as proposed the applicant has requested a Special Exception to
allow a dynamic display sign in an R district; and the applicant has requested a Variance to increase
the permitted display area of a dynamic display sign from 32 sq. ft. to 50 sq. ft.

Nonresidential uses in R districts are allowed a maximum of one freestanding sign per street
frontage. A freestanding sign may not exceed 32 square feet in area or 0.20 square feet of sign area
per linear foot of street frontage, whichever is greater, but in no case, may the sign exceed 150
square feet in area. The maximum sign area calculation must be based on the street frontage to
which the sign is oriented. Maximum height of a sign may not exceed 20 feet.

The existing site has 120 ft. of frontage along W. 41 St. S.; therefore, the size of a freestanding sign
along W. 41st St. S. is not allowed to exceed 32 sq. ft. To permit the sign as proposed the applicant
has requested Variance to increase the permitted display area of a freestanding sign from 32 sq. ft.
to 80 sq. ft. To permit the sign as proposed the applicant has requested a Variance to increase the
permitted height of a sign in an R district from 20 ft. to 25 ft.

Sample Motion:

Move to (approve/deny) Special Exception to allow a dynamic display sign in a R zoned
District; Variance to increase the permitted display area of a dynamic display sign from 32 ft. to 50
ft.; Variance to increase the permitted display area of a freestanding sign from 32 sq. ft. to 80 sq. ft.;
Variance to increase the permitted height of a sign in an R district from 20 ft. to 25 ft. (Section

60.050).
) 3.5

REVISED1/16/2018



e Finding the hardship(s) to be

e Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

e Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:

“a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would
result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision’s intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by
the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;
f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood in which
the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of

adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan.”

3.4

REVISED1/16/2018



6904 (continued

Remarks:

Board Action:

6910

Action Requested:

Presentation:

Remarks:

Protests:

39

The Chair stated that this business which has
employment outside of the family that reside on
the pemises is not within the scope of home occupa-
tions as defined in the Ordinance.

On MOTION of REEDS, the Board of Adjustment (3-0)
upheld the decision of the Building Inspector and
denied application no. 6904, on the following
described tract: '

Lot 6,'Block 6, University Park Addition
to the City of Tulsa, Oklshoma.

Exception' (Section 410 - Principal Uses Permitted
in Residential Districts) to permit extending an
existing church on to Lots 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, and
20, Block 12; and to permit establishing church
parking on Lots 22, 23, 24, Block 11, an RS-3 dis-
trict, on a tract located at 3319 West 41st Street.

Mr. Don Moss, representing the Red Fork Church of

God, presented a plot plan to the Board (Exhibit
A-1"), and stated that they plan to build a sanctuary
which will be attached to the present building by an
enclosed breezeway. We plan to seat approximately

500 persons.

(Johnsen in 1:40 p.m.)
We have hard surface parking for over 40 cars and
we will have additional parking on the tract we will
be building on for 21 cars.

The Chair pointed out that 100 parking spaces would
be required.

- The applicant stated that at the present time they

have only 250 membership and he advised that they
are in the process of negotiating for the entire
half block that is adjacent to this tract for addi-
tional parking.

None.

2.18.71:77(2)



D 6910 (continued)

Board Action:

! ‘4
T

Action Requested:

Presentation:

Protests:

Board Action:

Action Requested:

Presentation:

Board Action:

Remarks:

uuuuu

40

On MOTION of REEDS, the Board of Adjustment (3-0)
granted an Exception (Section 410 - Principal Uses
Permitted in residential Districts) to permit extend-
ing an existing chureh on to Lots 15, 16, 17, 18, 19,
and 20, Block 12; and to permit establishing church
parking on Lots 22, 23, 24, Block 11, Yargee Addition
to the City of Tulsa, Oklahoma.

Exception (Section 610 --Principal Uses Permitted
in Commercial Districts) to permit erecting a post
office in a CS district, on a tract located at the
NE corner of 41st West Avenue and Edison Avenue.

Mr. Heiligman, representing the Post Office Depart-
ment, presented a plot plan of the proposal to the
Board (Exhibit "B-1").

None.

On MOTION of REEDS, the Board of Adjustment (3-0)
granted an Exception (Section 610 - Principal Uses
Permitted in Commercial Districts) to permit erecting
a post office in a CS district, on the following
described tract:

The West 203' of Block 1, West Edison Plaza
Addition to the City of Tulsa, Oklahoma.

Exception (Section 610 - Principal Uses Permitted
in Commercial Districts) to permit erecting a post
office in a CS district, on a tract located SW of
51st Street and Sheridan Road.

Mr. Heiligman, representing the Post Office Depart-
ment, presented a plot plan of the proposal to the
Board (Exhibit "C-1"). .

On MOTION of REEDS, the Board of Adjustment (3-0)
granted an exception (Section 610 - Prindipal Uses
Permitted in Commercial Districts) to permit erecting
a post office in a CS district; however,

property owners of adjoining residential property
asked what provisions are being made as far as the

water problems are concerned. They stated that they
have no objection to a post office at this location.

2.18.71:77(3)

3L



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUST )
MENT, WEDNZSDAY, JANUARY 13, 1965. = o

et

¢

//:“ PRESENT: Cohen, Chalrman; Ingle;tAveﬁy;'éqbleﬁt.

Case No. 4412-A This being the date set down for public hearing on

First Church of the the application of the First Church of the Nazarene

Nazarene - Lots 20, for permission to use Lots 20 & 21, Block 2, Hi Point

21, Block 2, Hi Addition for caurch and parking purposes. There

P01nt Addltlon appeared Mr. L. A. Ogcan on behalf of tne applicant.
No protest was offered.

MOVED by Ingle (Avery) that tais appllcaulon be

. approved.
/{ All meémbers voting yea. ' Carrlea.

Case No. 4533-A Tnis being the date set down for public nearing on
Mrs. W. J. Smith tne application of Mrs. W. J. Smitn, after naving
Lot 26, Block 7, filed an 358% plus petition of an affected area
Rosewood Addition created by the Board, for permission to operate a

nome beauty snop @m Lot 26, Block 7, Rosewood Addi-

tion. No one appeared in benalf of the applicant. .a

No protest was offered

MOVED by Avery (Sublett) that this application be

approved.
y/ All members voting yea. Carried.
Case No. 4534-A This being the date set down for public hearing on
Oral Roberts the application of Oral Roberts University for per-
University =- Lots mission to establish off-street parking on Lots 13,

13,14,15,16, Block 14, 15, 16, Block 4, Lavelle Heights Addition for
4, Lavelle Heights the University. There appeared Mr. H. B. Sisemore
- --- - on behalf of-the applicant. No protest was offered.

MOVED by Avery;(Sublett) that this application be

approved. .
; All members voting yea. Carried.
/
gase No. 4535-A This being the date set down for public nearing on

Red Ford Church of the application of the Red Fork Church of God for
God - Lots 13,14,15, permission to expand church and request for a modifi-
16, Block 12, Yargee cation of rear yard requirements on Lots 13, 14, 15,

Addition 16, Block 12, Yargee Addition. Tnere appeared Mr.
W. H. Wolaver on benalf of the applicant. No protest .’
was offered }

31



Feet . Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
E SUb]eCt B OA -223 77 align with physical features on the ground. /k\
Aerial Photo Date: February 2016
I — 19-12 21 v 3 2



Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: February 2016
19-12 21 4




BOA 22377

Subject Lot - Loo

VAASELT . —# = -

"“
ot




BOA 22377

Street view—W 41 5t S

3.\\



RED FORK
CHURCH

o Red Virk ©hursd of Gead

Gl

Tulsg O ¥l ohowun s
T MIb - I3 | X

Iy L R Ve o el ]

Authonized Appesnval

Date




y
~

(<]

waur?|

woes

W00 TT* 00T

»

(

!

e

71 71 " 20
2 2 | 79
27, 73 L 18 /
G~ 2 w17
25 25 16 !
—% % 751
2/ 2/ | 14 /
28 28 V73
29 29 (127
}ﬁ Jo Wi
~ il g
72 O 3,? /9
k¢ I ol H g
§7 :
35 g | g
i \
7S\ 17 4 R,
> ; E—d
39 2 _ 3
Na::s—a— 1 I 1
- 30"
5 1\ S I5TH WAV — Y
Y & N 177 —
o 13 12 ﬁ ///\ g N
14 11 3 IS— —
5 0 2n% ] S 15
16 g S B / N— g T4 6
i7 oL IN 17 b g B 17
18 ~ 7 ROLIS 18 7 8
sle 19 — 6 o 9 N
20 5 = 20\Q 5 o 20
4 oS z 2 45—
3 $ 3 22
2 23 2 23
N — 4 f — e
FILE x32-191 /) ) L
SS 23-48-1447 A S HTH WAV
WG 6985 £ N\ [ ~N
12 7 13 12
~a 10 1 Ig Tg
Ny 8 I
~ 8 17 8 P% oy 2
7 g A7 Sh SR
6 9 7 BY @\ W C
5 o 20 \ R/ R & Q
% & L. 15" 2 (5‘!" =N
2 PROJ 994266 ,.% R{f 2 b LI
7 IDWG 11996~ 2" a7
4

3.\3

-



Moye, Nikita

From: Madeline Lane <madeline.lane@tulsacc.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 1:34 PM

To: esubmit; justin@oilcapitolneon.com; Moye, Nikita
Cc: matiebambambam17 @gmail.com

Subject: Case Number: BOA-22377 Objection
Importance: High

Hello, my name is Madeline Lane. | reside in the home next door to the area that case 22377 is for. This action
that case 22377 would be causing immense distress for the neighboring homes as the area that it is for is
surrounded by residences of working families and children. This is sign as a dynamic display would cause light
to spread to the homes in direct area of the sign including my own home residence, and as a college student
who needs to sleep at night to be a productive student and one who knows that others in the neighborhood
would also feel the same way. | know that the hearing is scheduled for the date (Jan 9) and time that is listed
on the notice that was sent to us. The time and date is very inconvenient but | will hope that you take into
consideration the residences and more importantly- those who live there and how this sign will affect them.
Also, | am aware that as of checking your site that the application has been withdrawn but as there were many
people in the parking lot for the area that case 22377, | have reason to believe that it has not. Could you
please let me know a decision on this matter? And if the application has been withdrawn?

Thank you for your understanding,

Madeline Lane

1 3.4



BOB KOLIBAS
SIGN PLANS EXAMINER
918-596-9664

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

175 EAST 2" STREET, SUITE 450

j TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

SIGN PLAN REVIEW

3

OK-‘
7ULsa

LOD Number: 1034983-1
October 04, 2017

Phone: (918)582-9031

Sign contractor:

BRANDON MOYDELL
OIL CAPITOL NEON INC
4419 W 55TH PL
TULSA, OK 74107

APPLICATION NO: 431740 (PLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTING OUR OFFICE)
Location: 3319 W041STS
Description: Red Fork Church of God

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. ACOPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. AWRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2™ STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMIT TWO (2) SETS OF REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED
WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS.

2. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, THE INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) IS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2 WEST 2N° STREET, 8™ FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103 OR TELEPHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION.

(continued)



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW.INCOG.ORG

Application No. 431740 3319 WO041 ST S October 04, 2017

This letter of deficiencies covers Sign Plan Review items only.

For ground, monument, pole & outdoor advertising structure sign applications only, you may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Water/Sewer/Drainage for additional deficiencies regarding Utility Easement placement which are not addressed in
this letter.

1.) Title 51 § 106.1.1 Information on construction documents. Construction documents shall be
dimensioned and drawn upon suitable material. Electronic media documents are permitted to be submitted
when approved by the building official. Construction documents shall be of sufficient clarity to indicate the
location, nature and extent of the work proposed and show in detail that it will conform to the provisions of
this code and relevant laws, ordinances, rules and regulations, as determined by the building official.

Review comment: Provide a site plan with the property lines, length of street frontage (120 feet) of the lot
along E. 41* street and the setback from the C/L of E. 41% Street to the leading edge of the proposed ground
sign. Revise and submit. Note: A google earth view does not have property lines.

2.) Section 60.050 Signs in R and AG Zoning Districts

2. Nonresidential Uses
The following regulations apply to all principal nonresidential uses in R districts and AG districts.

¢. Dynamic Displays

Dynamic displays are prohibited in R districts and AG districts except that on a lot occupied by an allowed
public, civic or institutional use, the board of adjustment is authorized to approve a special exception for the
allowed wall sign or the allowed freestanding sign to include a dynamic display.

(1) The allowed dynamic display component may not exceed 32 square feet in area, and no more than one
(wall or freestanding) dynamic display is allowed per street frontage.

(2) The sign area allowed for a dynamic display is not in addition to the maximum sign area allowed for a
wall or freestanding sign, but rather is counted as part of the maximum area of a wall or freestanding sign.
(3) Dynamic displays in R districts and in AG districts may operate only between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and
9:00 p.m. unless otherwise expressly approved through the special exception process.

(4) Dynamic displays are subject to the dynamic display regulations of Section 60.100.

Review Comments: The proposed freestanding sign with a (5.0x10.0) 50 sq. ft. dynamic display is located in
a RS-3 zoning district and requires a special exception from the BOA.

Section 60.050 Signs in R and AG Zoning Districts

3. Nonresidential Uses
The following regulations apply to all principal nonresidential uses in R districts and AG districts.

b. Freestanding Signs

Nonresidential uses in R districts and AG districts are allowed a maximum of one freestanding sign per street
frontage. Allowed freestanding signs are subject to a maximum height limit of 20 feet and may not exceed 32
square feet in area or 0.20 square feet of sign area per linear foot of street frontage, whichever is greater, but

3G



in no case may the sign exceed 150 square feet in area. The maximum sign area calculation must be based on
the street frontage to which the sign is oriented.

Review Comments: The proposed Red Fork Church of God freestanding sign with dynamic display exceeds
the maximum permitted height and display surface area. You may reduce the overall size of the sign to 32 sq.
ft. or you may purse a variance from the BOA to permit a freestanding sign height to be increased from 20
feet to 25 feet; to permit the overall sign area to be increased from 32 sq. ft. to 80 sq. ft. on a lot with 120 feet
of street frontage along W 41% street and a variance to permit the dynamic display sign area be increased from
a maximum of 32 square feet to 50 sq. ft.

NOTE: Please direct all questions concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative
official, Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes, platting, lot splits,
lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape plans and all questions regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC)
application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. It is your responsibility to send the
decision of any actions by the BOA or TMAPC affecting the status of your application for a Sign Permit to our
office so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible
agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

END - ZONING CLEARANCE AND SIGN CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH THE
ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON RECEIPT OF
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A CITY OF TULSA SIGN PERMIT.

3.4



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

3.\&



=
S W
- E30STN
IR Y]
2] <
< | -
| = i
's T £ 29 pL N | SUBJECT TRACT |- 5
3 z o =
i /
S |
(0] -QL —-E;‘ZQ_‘S:T':N_?:?}
> y /
-:\q,
W <
E E28STN g‘
2 3
: :
oL 2 N
cSs
e
——E-APAGHE-ST—
oL
RS-3
< L
NS P
[ 1] /[ L L)
- - BOA-22384
o — 20-13 20




BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 0320 Case Number: BOA-22384
CZM: 29

CD: 1

A-P#: N/A

HEARING DATE: 01/23/2018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Martha Thomas

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow a manufactured home on an RS-3 zoned lof;
Special Exception to extend the time limit to allow a manufactured home on the site permanently;
Sections 5.020 and 40.120

LOCATION: SWi/c E. 29th St. N. & N. ATLANTA Ave ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 7139.51 SQFT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 1 BLK 4, THE BEN C FRANKLIN ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
State of Oklahoma

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subiject Lot
BOA 21439; on 6.26.2012 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit a manufactured home

on a RS-3 zoned lot; and a Special Exception to extend the time limit from 1 year to allow 5 years;
expiring on 6.26.2017.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an “Existing Neighborhood” and an “Area of Stability”.

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single-family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the
zoning code. In cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to
sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and
other civic amenities.

The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75% of the city’s total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

4. 2

REVISED1/16/2018



ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RS-3 zoned residences.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The special exception approval in BOA 21439 that permitted the existing manufactured home on the
site expired in June 2016. A new special exception is required as a manufactured home is a use
which is not permitted by right in the RS-3 district because of potential adverse effect.

The Code requires that a manufactured housing unit in an R district be removed from the lot within
one year of the special exception approval. The applicant has requested a special exception to
extend the time limit and permit a manufactured housing unit on the site permanently.

As the writing of this case report staff has not received any comments from the surrounding
neighbors or property owners.

Sample Motion for a Special Exception
Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a manufactured home on an RS-3
zoned lot; Special Exception to extend the time limit to allow a manufactured home on the site
permanently; Sections 5.020 and 40.120

e Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

e Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

4.3

REVISED1/16/2018



granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes,
spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; for the following property:

LT 8 BLK 5, FELLOWSHIP CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH, LAKEWOOD ADDN
AMD, MEADOW LANE ADDN, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF

OKLAHOMA
FILE COPY

Action Requested:
Special Exception to permit a manufactured home (Use Unit 9) in an RS-3 district

(Section 401); Special Exception to extend the time limitation from 1 year to
permanent (Section 404.E.1). LOCATION: SWic East 29" Street North and North
Atlanta Avenue (CD 1)

Presentation:

Martha Thomas, 4258 Sunglo Parkway, Sand Springs, OK; stated her intentions are to
set a three-bedroom, two-bath manufactured home on the property for herself and her
son. She has just recently acquired the property next door to the subject property.

Ms. Stead stated that she wished she could vote to approve this request, however, on
30t Street she counted twelve new homes. That indicates the neighborhood is trying to
rejuvenate and improve. She personally never likes to place a manufactured home
among stick-built homes. She realizes that some of the homes in the neighborhood
should be abandoned and destroyed, but when she sees a dozen new homes. she
cannot vote for a manufactured home to be placed in the neighborhood.

Mr. White asked Ms. Thomas if the manufacturéa home was a new or used model. Ms.
Thomas stated the home was a 1997 model, and has lived in it for the past seven years.
Routine maintenance has been performed on the home through the years.

Ms. Thomas told the Board that she is requesting approval of the special exceptions
because she and her son are both disabled. There is no public transportation is the
area of Sand Springs they are living in, and that creates a hardship for both of them.

interested Parties:

Charles Langster, 2505 East 20" Street North, Tulsa, OK; stated he lives diagonally
across from the subject property and his home is approximately 50 years old. He has
spoke with his mother and several neighborhood residents, and nobody objects to the
manufactured home being placed on the subject property. The only objection by the
majority was the request for the term to be permanent instead of one year. The majority
would be agreeable to a five year term with the special exception being revisited at the
end of that time, because the neighborhood is changing. The house on the corner of
East 28" Street North and North Atlanta is a modular home, which was placed on the
property in the early 1960s.

06/26/2012-1073 (14)

4.4



| (434 -
Mr. Henke stated the Board had received a letter from Jane Malone, President of the
Chamberlain Neighborhood Association.

Rebuttal:
Ms. Thomas stated that the manufactured home has been twice in seven years and has

been well kept.

Ms. Stead asked Ms. Thomas if she owned the lot where the manufactured home is
proposed to be placed. Ms. Thomas stated that she just recently acquired the property
immediately next to it. Her Godmother owns the subject property so in the future it will
be hers. Ms. Thomas believes the manufactured would become an asset to the
neighborhood because.the houses closest to the subject property appear to be
abandoned, are in very poor condition and an eyesore. If her request is approved it will
create a hardship for her, but this is something she has worked for. If she is allowed to
place the manufactured home on the subject property she and her son will have access
public transportation relieving one of her worries.

Comments and Questions:

None.

Board Action:

On MOTION of VAN DE WIELE, the Board voted 4-1-0 (Henke, Tidwell, Van De Wiele,
White “aye”; Stead “nay”; no “abstentions”; none absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Special Exception to permit a manufactured home (Use Unit 9) in an RS-3 district
(Section 401); Special Exception to extend the time limitation from 1 year to 5 years
from today’'s date (Section 404.E.1), finding that the special exception will be in
harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not be injurious to the
neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. This approval is subject to
the site plan on page 7.8 with a time limit of 5 years from today’s date of June 26, 2012;

for the following property:

LT 1 BLK 4, THE BEN C FRANKLIN ADDN, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY,
STATE OF OKLAHOMA

21440—Shaw Homes, Inc.

Action Requested: _ _
Variance to increase maximum surface area of ali-weather material from 34% to

36% in the RS-3 district (Section 1303.D). LOCATION: 4102 South 181% East
Avenue (CD 6)

Presentation:
Glen Shaw, 1420 West Kenosha Street, Broken Arrow, OK; stated this is a large cul-
de-sac lot with a narrow front, and the covenant require two parking spaces on the

06/26/2012-1073 (15)

W.s



N
. Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
il SUbj ect B OA - 2 2 3 84 align with physical features on the ground.
0 200 400 Tract
_:_ 20-13 20 Aerial Photo Date: February 2016 L\ ) L’



SR

ot ol

Feet : Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
g 3 SUbjeCt B OA-2238 align with physical features on the ground.

Tract _
_j 20-13 20 Aerial Photo Date: February 2016 ’;\ ' F,z



BOA 22384

—
311 g

i “_3;\‘. ':. |
“"'{'

it ‘;m«-v-.‘ ~d ‘.}#‘.‘
B - < -_‘_,.gpﬁ 2ary G

bl

Subject Site- Looking West

r"":{JY“' A




BOA 22384

4.9



PN SO Neighworhood Investigations
) 1UISA WORKING IN NEIGHBORHOODS
¥ ANew Rind of Energy.

ZONING NOTICE OF VIOLATION

The City of Tulsa To: Date: December 11, 2017

Scott Beatrice
441 6th Street
Richmond, CA 948801

You are hereby notified that the violation (s) maintained, operated or permitted to exist
by you at LT 1 BLK 4, The Ben C Franklin Addition, addition to the City of Tulsa,
TULSA County, State of Oklahoma.

And located at the address of: 2820 N ATLANTA AVE
Consisting of: (Official Ordinance Cited Information (if any) is on reverse.)

Title 42, Chap. 70, Sect. 080, A,
Title 42, Chap. 85, Sect. 020,
Title 42, Chap. 85, Sect. 030,
Title 42, Chap. 85, Sect. 040,
Title 42, Chap. 85, Sect. 040, A,

This Violation requires:

On June 26, 2012 the Board of Adjustment approved a 5 year Special Exception t0o
permit a manufactured home in a RS-3 zoned district.

As of today you have not removed the mobile home or obtained additional relief by first
applying for a new Zoning Clearance Permit with the City of Tulsa and or obtained a new
Special Exception from the Board of Adjustment.

Failure to comply with this notice within 10 days by either removing the mobile home to
a lawful location or obtaining the proper permits and exception to keep the mobile home
at this location will lead to citations being issued.

To be in compliance with Municipal Codes, you will need to comply with this notice
within 10 days. FAILURE TO COMPLY MAY RESULT IN THE ISSUANCE OF A
CITATION OR CIVIL REMEDIAL PENALTIES NOT TO EXCEED $1,000.00 PER
DAY. You may appeal the administrative official's decision within 10 DAYS by filing a
complete appeal application with the administrative official and INCOG located at
Williams Tower II. 2 West 2nd Street, 8" Floor, Tulsa, Oklahoma, 74103. Appropriate
fees must accompany vour appeal application to INCOG. In addition, you may want to
contact INCOG at 584-7526 to obtain information on filing an application for a special
exception or variance related to your violation instead of appealing the decision.

Complaint No: 120160

TIM MILLS
Neighborhood Inspector

(918)576-5694 Office phone
918-576-5468 Fax

Meetings with Inspectors require a scheduled appointment.

CITY HALL AT ONE TECHNOLOGY CENTER
175 E. 2° Street, Suite 590 » Tulsa, OK 74103
www.cityoftulsa.org

1.0



A copy of this notice has also been sent to (if applicable):

Jonathan Dixon or Current Occupant
2820 N. Atlanta Ave
Tulsa, OK 74110

Title 42, Chap. 85, Sect. 030,
Section 85.030 Continuing Violations
Each day that a violation continues constitutes a separate violation of this zoning code.

Title 42, Chap. 70, Sect. 080, A.

Section 70.080 Zoning Clearance and Platting Requirements

70.080-A Applicability

Property owners or their authorized agent must obtain a zoning clearance permit from
the development administrator before constructing, moving, or structurally altering any
building or structure or establishing or changing the use of any building or’lot.

Title 42, Chap. 85, Sect. 020,

Section 85.020 Violations

Unless otherwise expressly allowed by this zoning code or state law, any violation of a provision
of this

zoning code—including any of the following—are subject to the remedies and penalties provided
forin

this zoning code.

85.020-A To use land, buildings or other structures in any way that is not consistent with the
requirements

of this zoning code;

85.020-B To erect a building or other structure in any way not consistent with the requirements
of this zoning code;

85.020-C To install or use a sign in any way not consistent with the requirements of this zoning
code;

85.020-DTo engage in the use of a building, structure or land, the use or installation of a sign,
or any other activity requiring one or more permits or approvals under this zoning code

without obtaining such required permits or approvals;

85.020-E To engage in the use of a building, structure or land, the use or installation of a sign,
or any other activity for which a permit or approval has been granted under this zoning

code or under previous zoning codés of the city in any way inconsistent with such permit

or approval or any conditions imposed on the permit or approval;

85.020-F To violate the terms of any permit or approval granted under this zoning code or under
previous zoning codes of the city or any condition imposed on the permit or approval;
85.020-GTo obscure, obstruct or destroy any notice required to be posted under this zoning
code;

85.020-HTo violate any lawful order issued by any authorized public official; or

85.020-1 To continue any violation after receipt of notice of a violation.

Title 42, Chap. 85, Sect. 040,

85.040-A Fines

Any person violating any provisions of this zoning code or falling to comply with any of
its requirements may be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor punishable by a fine of not
more than $1,200.00 or by impriscnment not exceeding 6 months, or by both fine and
imprisonment.

CITY HALL AT ONE TECHNOLOGY CENTER
175 E. 2" Street, Suite 590 » Tulsa, OK 74103
www.cityoftulsa.org

A\



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

K}



I ]'._T_
£ 18ST'S [RM-2 | f[gpp”l{nla'ss— Fﬂﬂ_ z
—— E18sTs I ' —
w"p SUD561A ’E] § | DR < PUD;225 ABANDIONE
| ! |
 PUD 561 1 3 \ gt s I’Pun-zzsA!
JHP—' = | @ L JF oM ’ui-u!_
[ - E19STS - o -
RS- Ilsll | RS-3 I L
‘ il | — e PUD-417-E| ﬁBANDONED
(E20STS|| E20STS | PUD-338 ABANDONED
I — CH
RM-2 | | | PK
. NEEEEEEEN | Al
E-21stiSTs it
o] ¢H )
LT em
R T E 22 .':Js‘u /A
SUBJECT TRACT
& __[TTUTICATsQ
(-S‘
g
LL] A\ [~ CS
> P@*' L 5
b & o She — k&
< #oopw? & 8 ~ou:
(1'd o X
! © E— - Trarardrara
"-! S — M —
& x 24PLS
2] E24PLS )
RS-2 J_R
__—I_LL’
) E25STS

UTICA"AVE

o
e )

IRt

\HAZEL #B_l\.hn S

L |/ D
o il @ BOA-22386 S\

i — 19-13 18



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9318 Case Number: BOA-22386
CZM: 37

CD: 4

A-P#: NA

HEARING DATE: 01/23/2018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Craig Hoster

ACTION REQUESTED: Appeal of the Development Administrators determination (Section 70.140).

LOCATION: 2251 S ROCKFORD AV E ZONED: RS-2

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 6499.18 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: S1/2 LT 8 ALL LT 9 BK 3, TERWILLEGER HGTS, City of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, State of Oklahoma

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject Lot:
BOA 22150 Administrative Adjustment; on 10.26.16 the Land Use Administrator approved a

administrative adjustment to reduce the required front setback from 30' to 25' to permit an enclosed
entryway (Section 5.030 and 70.140)

BOA 22150; on 10.27.16 the Board approved a variance to permit part of the maneuvering and
drive area of the required off-street parking area to be located in an easement on an abutting lot to
the north (Section 55.080).

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an “Existing Neighborhood” and an “Area of Stability”.

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa’s
existing single-family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the
zoning code. In cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to
sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and
other civic amenities.

The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75% of the city’s total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality

5. &

REVISED1/16/2018



of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is abutted by RS-2 zoned residences on
the east, north and south. S Rockford Ave and Woodward parks abuts the site on the west.

STAFF COMMENTS:

In October 2016, applications BOA 22150 and BOA 22150-Administrative Adjustment were approved
per conceptual plan, see the attached minutes. When construction began in 2017 the approved
conceptual plan had been revised, to move the bump-out (bay-window) to the southeast corner of the
proposed house (see Figure 1). After reviewing the revised plan, the Development Administrator
determined that the construction plans/permits, and actual construction are consistent with the
conceptual plan submitted in BOA 22150.

The applicant is appealing the Development Administrators determination. The applicant has
provided the Board with comments and documentation (see Exhibit A).

Appeal Procedures - Hearing and Final Decision, 70.140-G
1. The board of adjustment must hold a public hearing on the appeal.

2. Following the close of the public hearing, the board of adjustment must make its findings and act
on the appeal.

3. In exercising the appeal power, the board of adjustment has all the powers of the administrative
official from whom the appeal is taken. The board of adjustment may affirm or may, upon the
concurring vote of at least 3 members, reverse, wholly or in part, or modify the decision being
appealed.

4. In acting on the appeal, the board of adjustment must grant to the official's decision a
presumption of correctness, placing the burden of persuasion of error on the appellant.

Appeal Procedures - Review Criteria, 70.140-H

The decision being appealed may be reversed or wholly or partly modified only if the board of
adjustment finds that the land use administrator, the development administrator or other
administrative official erred.

5.3

REVISED1/16/2018



-
22150—Eller & Detrich — Lou Reynolds I ” F B ﬂ P Y

Action Reguested:

Variance to permit part of the maneuvering and drive area of the required off-street
parking area to be located in an easement on an abutting lot to the north (Section
55.080-A); Variance of the required front setback from 30 feet to 25 feet to permit
an enclosed entryway in the RS-2 District (Section 5.030-A). LOCATION: 2251
South Rockford Avenue East (CD 4)

Presentation:

Lou Reynolds, 2727 East 218 Street, Tulsa, OK; stated he represents Max and Laura
Mantooth who recently purchased the subject property. Mr. Reynolds stated that the
second Variance request regarding the front setback can be met with administrative
relief under the new Code so he is withdrawing the second Variance request at this
time. On the east side of Rockford almost all of the lots have 50 feet of frontage and
RS-2 has a 75 foot frontage. Interestingly the subject property and the lot to the north
they are both 75 feet because they are a lot and a half because the two home owners
purchased the lot between the two houses and split that lot. The subject property
shares a driveway with the house to the south and they have an agreement to purchase
an easement for 12'-6”". The existing house is approximately 18 feet from the north
edge of the easement. The home owners are also in the process of negotiating the
right of first refusal to purchase the neighboring house. Al the lots were platted in 1923
and on the west side of Terwilleger all the lots are 75 and 100 foot lots which makes for
an interesting mix. Mr. Reynolds presented sketches on the overhead projector of the
proposed house. Mr. Reynolds stated the hardship is the age of the neighborhood
which dates back to 1923, the size of the lots and the additional 25 feet from the
existing house to the north and the subject house. The plans are to raze the existing
house and build a new one with a detached garage in the rear with a shared driveway
for access. This is an unusual situation with the 75 foot lots and they have been in
existence for a long time.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Reynolds if he understood correctly that the driveway
would be a shared driveway. Mr. Reynolds answered affirmatively.

Mr. Swiney asked Mr. Reynolds how close his clients were to finalizing the driveway
easement. Mr. Reynolds stated that it is being negotiated and what the Board has
before them is a draft of it. Mr. Swiney asked Mr. Reynolds if he thought it would go
through. Mr. Reynolds answered affirmatively. Mr. Swiney asked Mr. Reynolds if the
easement agreement would be recorded once it is finalized. Mr. Reynolds answered
affirmatively pending this Board’s approval.

Interested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

10/25/2016-1172 (25)

5.4



FILE copy

Comments and Questions: POA- 22150
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of FLANAGAN, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Back, Flanagan, Van De Wiele,
White “aye”; no “nays”; no “abstentions”; Bond absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Variance to permit part of the maneuvering and drive area of the required off-street
parking area to be located in an easement on an abutting lot to the north (Section
55.080-A), subject to the conceptual plan submitted today. The approval is also subject
to the recordation of the driveway easement. The Board determines that the following
facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:
a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the
subject property would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for
the property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict
letter of the regulations were carried out; !
b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary
to achieve the provision’s intended purpose;
c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to
the subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the
same zoning classification;
d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or
self-imposed by the current property owner;
e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;
f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the
neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or
permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and
g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public
good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the
comprehensive plan; for the following property:

S$1/2 LT 8 ALL LT 9 BK 3, TERWILLEGER HGTS, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State
of Oklahoma

10/25/2016-1172 (26)

3.5



TULSACITY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASENO__ 225D

OFFICIAL RECORD EXHIBIT
ENTERED IN THE __ 16516

MINUTES OF THE TULSA CITY BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT

= Om_mNI«GQ
oz I\ — i V

mnﬂ”mmw (mﬂ«h Av

- =
AvM IARA &
OC ol - S s =
= = = >
8
00 TOIOK
1
I I
_ . 24
L] 2 ouonv.
g <R
L]
T T T =l
] Daod |
1 CEIACD ! ._
ﬂ -
1 I ] 1
I
i}
3
2 Qdﬁ._ﬂnOU »e oz
mv OIS EEEA ABNCY Omvd IDVaVOTVo
Z 1 TAvie OOOM ANCIS T
1
!

fZ=x=24]

&I

oo'sL

5.6



t N C O G Regional Partners — Regional Solutions

2 West Second Street Suite 800 | Tulsa, OK 74103 | 918.584.7526 | www.INCOG.org

10/26/2016

Lou Reynolds
2727 E. 21st St.
Tulsa, OK 74114

RE: BOA 22150 (Administrative Adjustment)
Address: 2251 S Rockford Ave

Mr. Reynolds:

Upon examination the land use administrator has APPROVED your request to reduce
the required street (front) setback from 30’ to 25’ in the RS-2 district (Section 70.100-B
and Section 5.030-A). The approval is per the attached conceptual plan; for the
following property:

S1/2 LT 8 ALL LT 9 BK 3, TERWILLEGER HGTS, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, and
State of Oklahoma

The land use administrator has made the following findings:

The proposed 25’ street (front) setback will permit construction of a new house that is
keeping with the general purpose and intent of zoning code regulations and with the
general purpose and intent of the comprehensive plan. In addition, the requested
administrative adjustment will not have a substantial adverse effect upon adjacent
properties, the character of the neighborhood, public health or the safety and general
welfare.

You will need to print this letter and insert it into your permit package for
submittal to the City. If you have previously submitted plans to the permit office
then you will need to submit two sets at a legible size for a revision to your permit
package.

This letter shall not be considered a waiver of the necessity to apply for a

building permit or a zoning clearance permit, as may be required by the proposed
construction and proposed use of the subject lot.

Sincerely,

Qo

City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment Administrator

S



125

2 CAD GARAGE

el

2 STORY OO FRAME &
>,

o0

[
HETOVIC
ENTRAN

=
2' 8N

AREA TABULATIONS
SITE PLAN Av s Emes
.P v < RESIDENCE 2940
COVERED =
FORCH
SARASE




A
TS TR s .
o ks w8 's--‘.:r'i,_
T, S TYLl e
et 5 A}
T -3
Ej20iSTES
F‘- . 40.— |:_l

L ""I sl " E
i i > ;h-r i ™ i t ;;_,:;,__
BEALS SRR

[}
y |
g

' .“"P.'!“?' e
v 4 _.ﬁsﬁ’fj* S
K )
BRI

. W

-t 'Jf -
' h! y ! ' .
L P ) g,
1 £

Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground. @
Aerial Photo Date: February 2016
19-13 18 i O\

S.

i ol
mwn.
EL

6.
! L o




. Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
Subject B OA - 2 2 3 8 6 align with physical features on the ground.

Tract Aerial Photo Date: February 2016
eria. otlo 5 (71
19-13 18 &

S\D




SOUTH ROCKFORD AVENUE

K: \17833.02\7833.02exhibit

; FILE:

75.00’

130.00’ g +°
; _ 24
- 28.5 - _
|
_ _ o 10 20
8 | D —————
| SCALE: 1°=20'
i " LOT 8 _
. 25.0° z —] R 13 E
- 3 LoT 9 _l | EAST 21ST STREET SOUTH
Lt nNu | o w
z COURTYARD 3 w GARAGE =[S | I E
—
o = _“ (proposen) | 12| R H L R
fat = 7] <
2 sl ¢ E B—o——g
25.1" @ o X & =
DWELLING = & 4
[}
(UNDER CONSTRUCTION) __ < 93 m>mﬁ %mwwwwmmﬂomoci
Location Map
— ey
1 &\.
wfN—" | | R
fie] _ %,;M../M..J/c
] AF S0
130.00°
3 <
0 e ——— >
_ .&".;,..m.vﬂw.u . 22
» ] ] =
Surveyor's Certification mX—J_U_.H
WE, SISEMORE WEISZ & ASSOCIATES, INC., CERTIFY THAT THE

DIMINSIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON Zm)mcmmz_mzqm TAKEN IN
THE FIELD AND ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY
KNOWLEDGE.

i:.zmmw MY HAND AND SEAL THIS 28TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2017.

S/2 LOT 8 & LOT 9, BLOCK 3,
TERWILLEGER HEIGHTS
TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

SISEMORE. WEISF & >§

ROBINSON '
GISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
LOKLAHOMA NO. 1146

S

Sisemore Weisz & Associates, Inc.

81N EAST 32nd PLACE PHONE: (918) 865-3600
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74135 FAX:  (918) 665-8668
CA. NO. 2421 BEXP. DATE  10/30/9

1913.1800 WO# 17833.02

DATE: 11/2017

5.\\



Moye, Nikita

Subject: FW: Mantooth Residence 2251 S. Rockford Tulsa< Ok

From: Ho, Yuen [mailto:Yuenho@cityoftulsa.org]

Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 8:12 AM

To: craig.hoster@crowedunlevy.com

Cc: VanValkenburgh, Janine <jvanvalkenburgh@cityoftulsa.org>; Edmiston, Bob <REdmiston@Ccityoftulsa.org>; Warrick,
Dawn <DWarrick@cityoftulsa.org>; Malugani, Steve <SMalugani@cityoftulsa.org>; Bradley, Phil
<PBRADLEY@cityoftulsa.org>; Taylor, Jeff <JSTaylor@cityoftulsa.org>; Moye, Nikita <nmoye@incog.org>; Miller, Susan
<SMiller@incog.org>; Kolibas, Robert <RKolibas@cityoftulsa.org>

Subject: RE: Mantooth Residence 2251 S. Rockford Tulsa< Ok

Mr Hoster:

In response to the questions you posed in your letter of December 1, 2017, according to the field measurements
provided by the owner’s surveyor, the approved construction plans/permits and the actual construction are consistent
with the conceptual plan submitted to the Board of Adjustment.

Section 170.040 of the Tulsa Zoning Code provides for appeals of administrative decisions.

Yuen Ho
Building Official

From: Craig W. Hoster [mailto:craig.hoster@crowedunlevy.com]

Sent: Friday, December 01, 2017 5:09 PM

To: Ho, Yuen

Cc: VanValkenburgh, Janine; Warrick, Dawn; Malugani, Steve; Bradley, Phil; Taylor, Jeff; Nikita D. Moye, AICP
(nmoye@incog.org); Miller, Susan (SMiller@incog.org)

Subject: RE: Mantooth Residence 2251 S. Rockford Tulsa< Ok

Mr. Ho,
The response to your below email is attached. Thanks.

-Craig Hoster

Craig W. Hoster

(D Attorney at Law

500 Kennedy Building

CROWE 321 South Boston Avenue

Tulsa, OK 74103

DUNLEVY direct line: 918.592.9870

ATTORNEYB AND ; !
COUNSELORE AT LAW direct fax: 918.599.6355
craig.hoster wedunlevy.com

A Leniund Member v-card - bio - website

This message may be protected by the attorney-client privilege and/or other privileges or protections. If you believe that it
has been sent to you in error, do not read it. Please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error and

then delete it. Thank you.
1 S\



From: Ho, Yuen [mailto:Yuenho@cityoftulsa.org]
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 3:57 PM

To: Craig W. Hoster

Cc: VanValkenburgh, Janine; Warrick, Dawn; Malugani, Steve; Bradley, Phil; Taylor, Jeff; Nikita D. Moye, AICP
(nmoye@incog.orq); Miller, Susan (SMiller@incog.org)

Subject: RE: Mantooth Residence 2251 S. Rockford Tulsa< Ok

Mr Hoster:
We received a survey from the builder today, and this is what | found.

First, what we approved per the plans submitted for permit:

The site plan submitted by the builder showed a setback of 25 feet from the front lot line to the proposed house. This is
over at the west side of the lot, fronting S Rockford Ave.

The site plan also showed the south-east corner of the proposed house at 8 feet 2 inches perpendicular distance from
the south lot line. The edge of the bay window wall at the south-west corner is proposed to be 5 feet 10 inches from the
south lot line, as shown, in perpendicular distance.

Thus, the approved site plan established the three proposed physical dimensions.

The Tulsa Zoning Code sets the requirement for a minimum building setback of 30 feet for lots fronting a street that is
not a freeway or an arterial, and 5 feet for an interior side lot line in a RS-2 District, per Table 5-3. See also Figure 90-3
for Street Setback Measurement.

You had previously referred to a Board of Adjustment approval of a conceptual plan of October 25 2016, Case #22150
filed by Eller & Detrich for 2251 S Rockford Ave (the subject property). Two variance requests were filed: the first being
to seek a variance to permit part of the maneuvering and drive area of the required off-street parking area to be located
in an easement on an abutting lot to the north; the second being to permit the required front setback from 30 feet to 25
feet to permit an enclosed entryway. The Board action on Oct 25 2016 was to approve the first variance with a
requirement for the applicant to record a driveway easement agreement. The second variance was withdrawn by the
applicant.

On Oct 26 2016, the front setback was administratively approved to reduce from 30 feet to 25 feet.

The survey that we received today depicts the distances from the front west lot line to the enclosed vestibule
foundation to be 25 feet at the north corner and 25.1 feet at the south corner. The survey also depicts distance of 8.2
feet from the south-west corner of the proposed building to the south lot line. The approved drawing depicts the bay
window projecting 2 feet 4 inches beyond the south-west corner of the proposed building; in effect, according to the
survey, the edge of the bay window purports to be 8.2 — 2.3 feet = 5.9 feet from the side lot line.

Based on the information at hand, the required street building setback is 25 feet by administrative approval, and the
required side setback is 5 feet per table 5-3.

The survey shows the structure street setback at 25 feet, and the side setback potentially at 5.9 feet.

It is my conclusion that currently available data indicate that plans were appropriately approved per code setbacks, and
that construction is compliant with the approved plans and Tulsa Zoning Code setbacks.

Yuen Ho
Building Official

From: Craig W. Hoster [mailto:craig.hoster@crowedunlevy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 9:58 AM

To: Ho, Yuen
Cc: VanValkenburgh, Janine
Subject: Re: Mantooth Residence 2251 S. Rockford Tulsa< Ok

Thank you and have a good Thanksgiving.

i 5.3



| can tell you the bump-out (not a bay window) at the SW corner of the structure is closer than 8 feet to my driveway,
which is inconsistent with what was told the neighbors and the.Board of Adjustment (see conceptual site plan submitted
to the BOA).

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 22, 2017, at 8:54 AM, Ho, Yuen <Yuenho@cityoftulsa.org> wrote:

Mr Hoster:
We are still waiting for official survey from project site to verify location of built structure. Will keep you
informed.

From: Bradley, Phil

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 8:20 AM

To: Ho, Yuen

Subject: FW: Mantooth Residence 2251 S. Rockford Tulsa< Ok

A response from survey company. They informed Curtis this will be done next week.

From: Blevins, Curtis

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 8:16 AM

To: Bradley, Phil

Subject: Fwd: Mantooth Residence 2251 S. Rockford Tulsa< Ok

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: David Deatherage <ddeatherage @sw-assoc.com>
Date: November 22, 2017 at 8:13:54 AM CST

To: "cblevins@cityoftulsa.org" <cblevins@cityoftulsa.org>
Cc: Shawn Collins <scollins@sw-assoc.com>

Subject: Mantooth Residence 2251 S. Rockford Tulsa< Ok

We have done the field work and reviewed. It is in Drafting to draw an Exhibit. Thanks

David L. Deatherage

Director of Construction Surveying
<image001.png>

SISEMORE WEISZ & ASSOCIATES, INC.
ENGINEERING *LAND SURVEYING

LAND PLANNING*3D SCANNING

6111 EAST 32nd PL. TULSA, OK 74135

(918) 665-3600 Ext.12 Office
(918) 665-8668 Fax
ddeatherage @sw-assoc.com

WWW.SW-ass0C.Ccom




EXHIBIT A

8.\8



EXHIBIT A

This is an appeal of an administrative decision pursuant to Section 70.140 of the Zoning
Code. I believe there has been an error in the decision and determination by Mr. Yuen C. Ho and
his department in the interpretation and enforcement of this Board’s decision in BOA-22150 and
the Zoning Code.

Mr. and Mrs. Max Mantooth purchased the residence at 2251 S. Rockford Ave. Our
home is the closest residence to the south. The owners had the house completely torn down and
then sought two variances from the Board of Adjustment (“BOA”) for the construction of a new
residence.

As part of the process of obtaining the two variances, the owners discussed in specific
detail what they intended to build under the direction of their Designer/Builder. My wife and [
had several conversations with the owner. The owner said they would build a house that would
“fit in” with the neighborhood. The owner told my wife the house would be approximately 3000
square feet; he told me it would be approximately 3200 square feet. We believed that size house
would fit in with the existing residences on Rockford Ave.

I told the owner that I was opposed to any structure that was closer to my home than the
former residence, which was about ten feet from my property line. The owner assured both my
wife and me that his house would not be closer to our house than the former structure was.

On October 3, 2016, the owner e-mailed my wife and me the floor plan the
Designer/Builder had prepared for the construction of the new house. The e-mail represented that
there would be approximately ten feet from the south side of the new house to our driveway
(which is the property line). It is also important to note that the building plan dated September
26, 2016 attached to the October 3, 2016 e-mail does not indicate any bump-out (or bay window)
at or near the southwest corner of the house.' '

Based upon the representations and promises made by the owners and the
Designer/Builder in the fall of 2016, my wife and I sent a letter to the BOA stating that we had
no objection to the variances requested by the owners.” This approval letter set forth several of
the representation and promises made to us by the owner and the Designer/Builder and further
states our understanding of what the owner and Designer/Builder told us they intended to do.
We relied on the promises and representations made to us when we wrote and delivered the
approval letter. Further, if we had not received these assurances, we would have objected to the
building of the new structure at 2251 S. Rockford.

I do not know what was represented to the BOA by the owners’ attorney but it is
abundantly clear from an examination of the file in BOA-22150 that an important document was
the site plan (often referred to as the conceptual plan). This plan was submitted to the BOA by
the owners and the Designer/Builder to obtain the variances. Indeed, there are multiple copies of

! See Exhibit B to “Exhibit 4” attached hereto.
2 See “Exhibit 3” attached hereto.



the conceptual site plan in the BOA file and the BOA Administrator (who approved one
variance) and the BOA (who approved the other variance) stated that the approvals were per the
conceptual plan and subject to the conceptual plan submitted.

Construction of the new structure started months later in 2017 after building permits were
requested and received from the City. The problem with the issuance of the permits and the
construction is that the site plan submitted to the BOA and the neighbors is different from the
site plan submitted by the Designer/Builder to the City to obtain the building/construction
permits. The building permits and the construction, which is ongoing, are not consistent with the
site plan advanced by the owners and Designer/Builder in the fall of 2016 to obtain the approval
of the neighbors and the BOA of the variances requested and received.?

Soon after my wife and I noticed that the construction of the residence next door was
materially different than what had been represented/promised to us, we raised this issue with the
owner and the Designer/Builder." They, however, were unwilling to correct the problem. The
Designer/Builder stated that the 2016 plans were “preliminary.” Even though he acknowledged
that the 2016 site plan was different from the 2017 site plan, the Designer/Builder did not request
an amendment of the application for the variances pursuant to Section 70.130-K of the Zoning
Code.

After it became apparent that the owner was not going to conform the construction to the
site plan he used to obtain the variances, I contacted Mr. Ho in the City’s permitting department
to protest the ongoing construction north of my home. Mr. Ho and his department promptly
investigated my concern but ultimately offered no relief.

The principal issue and question I asked Mr. Ho to answer was: “Are the ‘approved’
construction plans/permits and the actual construction consistent with the conceptual plan
submitted to the Board of Adjustment‘?”S On December 5, 2017, Mr. Ho responded via e-mail
that the construction permits issued and approved by the City are consistent with the conceptual
site plan relied on by the BOA to grant the variances.® Consequently, Mr. Ho was unwilling to
take any action to remedy the situation. It is from Mr. Ho’s determination that I appeal.

Attached as “Exhibit 17 to this Exhibit A is a true and correct copy of the conceptual site
plan submitted to the neighbors and the BOA. Attached as “Exhibit 2” is a picture of a portion of
the site plan submitted by the Designer/Builder to the City to obtain the building permits to
construct the new house at 2251 S. Rockford. (The complete site plan for the first floor is
contained in the permit file maintained by Mr. Ho’s department.) It is readily apparent that the
site plan submitted to obtain the building permits shows a large bump-out (or bay window) at the

3 Qee “Exhibit 17 and “Exhibit 2” attached hereto. Exhibit 2 is a photograph of a portion of the
Site Plan submitted to the City for permitting; the complete rendering of this Site Plan is in the
City’s permitting file.

4 See “Exhibit 4” attached hereto.
5 See “Exhibit 6” attached hereto.
6 Gee “Exhibit 77 attached hereto.

517



southwest corner of the house whereas the site plan submitted to the BOA has no such protrusion
into the area that was originally represented by the owner to be an eight-foot “green area.”

We were told that the owners were going to build a seéw House that would be in the
neighborhood of 3,000 to 3,200 square feet and that it would fit in with the neighborhood.
Instead, according to the application for building permits, the house will be in excess of 5,000
square feet and it will not fit in with the neighboring homes. It will be considerably closer to the
street than the house to the south (mine) or the house to the north. It will dominate the entire
street.

My objection today, however, is directed toward the bump-out which is being constructed
at the southwest comer of the house. We were told on several occasions that (i) the new
structure would not be closer to our house than the previous house was, and (ii) that the new
structure would not be closer to the property line than 10 feet and that there would be an 8 to 10
foot “green” area between the new structure and our property line. Nevertheless, the current
construction places a portion of the structure within a few feet of our property.

Moreover, the conceptual site plan furnished to the neighbors and the BOA does not
show a protrusion from the southwest corner of the house. The e-mail and attached building plan
promised a 10-foot setback from my property line and did not make any indication that a bump-
out (or bay window) would be located at the southwest corner of the house.”

The bump-out being constructed will make the new house appear even more dominant
from the street, will reduce the promised separation from my house, will reduce the valuation
and the use and enjoyment of my home that I treasure, and will partially block the view from my
house and property of Woodward Park. Not only am I upset that the owners and the
Designer/Builder refuse to honor the representations and promises they made to me and my wife
(and the BOA) to obtain the variances, but I am also harmed by the fact that the new structure
reduces the value of my home as well as the use and enjoyment my wife and I have derived from
our home and our neighborhood for the past 40 years.

My protest of and objection to the current construction which is inconsistent with the site
plan submitted in BOA-22150 is based in large part upon the doctrine of promissory estoppel
which is explained in my e-mail of November 13, 2017 and December 4, 2017. A copy of this e-
mail is attached hereto as “Exhibit 5.”

The following documents support the above statements and are attached hereto and made
a part hereof:

Exhibit1 — Site Plan submitted to the BOA to obtain the
variances;

Exhibit2 — Portion of Site Plan submitted to obtain the
construction and building permits;

7 Qee Exhibit B to “Exhibit 4” attached hereto.

5.8



Exhibit3 —  Letter dated October 6, 2016 from Craig Hoster and
Bev Hoster to the BOA;

Exhibit4 — Memo to Mr. and Mrs. Mantooth dated November
8, 2017 (with exhibits);

Exhibit5—  E-mail from Craig Hoster to Mr. Ho and others
citing the legal doctrine of promissory estoppel;

Exhibit 6—  Letters dated December 1, 2017 from Craig Hoster
to Mr. Ho (with exhibits); and

Exhibit 7—  E-mail between Craig Hoster and Mr. Ho dated
December 7, 2017.

I respectfully request that the Board take or cause whatever action is necessary to amend

the building/construction permits to conform with the site plan submitted to the BOA to obtain
the variances, and to require the owners and the Designer/Builder to remove from their design
and not build any portion of the new structure that is closer than eight feet from my property line
and, in particular, to remove any construction of a bump-out or bay window from the southwest
corner of the new house.

3286104.1

5.194



45 UE0%  waHY Wilas
za SEVING

Isz aRIAGD
oFsl TABNTD
=6 O5Lh IV 1T

~

TULBA CITY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE NO.__Z215D

OFFICIAL RECORD EXHIBIT
ENTERED IN THE __10~25-1G
MINUTES OF THE TULSA CITY BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT

OS12% —ypoa)

B

FROLVINAVA YAy
AvM NI M.- |
[ |
©coosl _ = -= == 1
=i = z ]
100 TOIOR
L
< !
mw
Eat= il
£ Am :
[~ T T =L ]
1 EX0d
| QRIAGD
|
_ _ [
i
=4
in
o
S =
7 qAVAIALOD o
mv ATNAAISRY AENEA LANCSYH olvd ADRIFO D&
3 ¥ Vet GOOM MWOLE T

oot

OO0 Ogl

STl

QO'GL

EXHIBIT 1

S.20






Beverly and Craig Hoster
2255 S. Rockford Ave.
Tulsa, OK 74114

October 6, 2016

City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment
c/o INCOG

Atin: Nikita Moye, Board Secretary
2 West 2nd St.,Suite 8§00

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103

Re: BOA-22150
Mr. and Mrs. Max Mantooth Property
2251 South Rockford Avenue

Members of the Board:

We have lived next door to the south of the Mantooth property since 1976. While we
were not excited about losing the house to our north, we have been greatly impressed by the
manner in which Mr. and Mrs. Mantooth have communicated their plans and intentions to the
neighbors as well as by the plans Max Mantooth has gone over with us for his new home on the
subject property.

Based upon our conversations with Mr. Mantooth, we understand that he plans to acquire
a 12.5° easement on the north side of their property to install a driveway. Currently, the
driveway is on the south side of the property. We favor the new driveway easement for several
reasons. First, the house and driveway to be built on the property will move these improvements
to a more central location between the houses to the north and the south. Secondly, putting the
driveway immediately north of the current lot will allow keeping a 50+ year-old hackberry tree
in the front yard as the new driveway will be to the north of this beautiful tree. Finally, it will
allow a 10’ foot “green” area between our lot and the subject property as the new structure will
be approximately in the same location from our property line as was the former house.

The front of most houses on Rockford are approximately the same distance back from the
street. It is our understanding that the front porch of the Mantooths” new home will be no closer
than the existing houses to the street. Indeed, we believe the block will look better if the front of
the porch is on the imaginary line that is formed by the fronts of the homes on Rockford.

Mr. Mantooth has been candid with the neighbors concerning his plans for their new
home. He has assured us that the new structure will “fit in” with the existing houses on the
street.

EXHIBIT 3

5.2



October 6, 2016
Page 2

As a result of our multiple conversations with Mr. Mantooth, our review of his plans for
the property, and our experience in the neighborhood, we believe the location of the new
residence, including the driveway and front porch, will benefit the neighborhood as well as our
house and the Vandebogarts’ house on the north side of the subject property. We have no
objection to the captioned application and respectfully request that the Board approve same.

N . ol

Very truly yours,

Beverly D. Hoster

3120536.1 S. 23



MEMORANDUM

DATE: November 8,2017

TO: Laura and Max Mantooth
FROM: Craig Hoster #/y/{—
RE: BOA-22150

2221 S. Rockford Ave.

Thanks for your prompt response to my e-mail of November 3, 2017. You suggested that
if the 2017 construction is not consistent with the Board of Adjustment (“BOA”) proceeding,
you will make appropriate adjustments. I have reviewed the BOA file in the captioned
proceeding. This memo reports my findings.

The Application was filed with the BOA on September 22, 2016 requesting two
variances. A site plan was apparently submitted with the Application as this is required by the
BOA. Thereafter, a “change order” site plan was prepared by the Designer/Builder and submitted
to the BOA. A copy of that site plan, which is often referred to as the conceptual plan by the
BOA, is attached hereto as Exhibit A. This conceptual site plan was a significant document in the
BOA’s evaluation of the Application.

The conceptual plan (Exhibit A) was an important relevant document in the BOA’s
determinations. Indeed, the Land Use Administrator’s approval of one of the requested variances
was “per the attached conceptual plan.” In the Administrator’s letter to Lou Reynolds dated
October 26, 2016, she specifically stated that the “approval is per the attached conceptual plan.”
The document attached to her letter is the same document that is attached hereto as “Exhibit A.”

Moreover, when the BOA approved the request for a variance at their meeting of October
25, 2016, the approval was “subject to the conceptual plan submitted today.” Again, the referred
conceptual plan is the same document that is attached hereto as “Exhibit A.”

I assume the conceptual plan submitted to the BOA for approval is the same plan that was
presented to the neighbors. I know that I reviewed a similar plan before I drafted my letter urging
approval of the plan by the BOA.

Max, you e-mailed me on October 3, 2016, and you included a detailed floor plan which
is consistent with the conceptual plan submitted to the BOA. A copy of your e-mail is attached as
«“Exhibit B.” This e-mail, the detailed floor plan and your statement and the designer/builder’s
statement were that your new home would not be closer to my home than was Henry’s home (the
former structure). This information was a most important factor that I relied upon when I
prepared my letter of October 6 to the BOA.

Next, let me direct your attention to how the current construction does not conform to the
conceptual plan that I and the BOA relied on in approving the new structure. First, let me state

32743741

S5.a4

EXHIBIT 4



Memorandum
November 8, 2017
Page 2

that my statements are based upon my observations of the early construction of your home and
may be incorrect in certain aspects. I, nevertheless, wanted to bring these matters to your
attention in this early stage of the construction so that the expense of any remedial action you
choose is reduced. My comments are based upon my observation of the construction of the
foundation and may not be 100% accurate and I apologize in advance for any misstatements I
make below.

According to the conceptual plan, there was to be a bay window on the south side of the
house (the side facing my house) about 21 feet from the front of your home. This bay window
would be less than six feet wide and would protrude from the house less than 1.5 feet. The
current foundation, however, indicates that there is a bump-out (not a “bay window™) on the
south side of the house that is over 11 feet long and protrudes approximately three feet from the
rest of the house. According to my calculations, the volume of this bump-out is over three times
as large as the bay window that was approved by the BOA. And, the location of this bump-out is
different than shown on the conceptual plan. Both the substantially increased size of the bump-
out as well as the location of the bump-out, significantly and substantially impairs my property
both in terms of use and value.

As compared with the former structure, my view of Woodward Park from my dining
room windows is reduced. The view of the park is also reduced from my upstairs bedroom in the
northwest comer of my house. Further, the view from my dining room is impacted by having the
new structure feet closer to my home (which is contrary to the statements I received from you
and the Designer/Builder). There are also other reasons for my concern. For example, the
Jocation of the bump-out is worse for the value of my house than a bay window further back
from the front of the house because your house will appear from the street to be much closer to
my house. This becomes even more important when you consider that your house is bigger and
closer to the street than the houses on either side of you and it therefore dominates the immediate
area. The large bump-out at the southwest corner exacerbates this dominance resulting in a
reduced valuation for my home.

In summary, your e-mail seems to suggest that the plan revisions of which I now
complain are all structures which will be located within the 5-foot restriction and thus nothing
will be closer than 5 feet from my property line. This would make sense except that you and the
Designer/Builder sought variances from the BOA and in order to obtain those variances you
submitted a required conceptual site plan. This conceptual plan prepared by your
Designer/Builder was relied on by the BOA Administrator, the members of the BOA board, and
your future neighbors. Indeed, the Administrator and the board of the BOA both specifically
stated that their approvals were per the conceptual plan. You have accepted the variances granted
by the BOA and are now govemed by the BOA’s decision. The Designer/Builder cannot a year
later pick and choose the portions of the BOA’s action he wants to take advantage of while
disregarding the basis upon which the variances were sought and received!

Max, let me close with this. You have been open and cordial with us from the first day
we met you. We look forward to you and Laura being our neighbors for a long, long time.
Furthermore, 1 believe you did not intend to misrepresent. In fact, I am confident that the
information and plans you furnished me were representations you received directly from the

525



Memorandum
November 8, 2017
Page 3

Designer/Builder and that you believed his statements. 1 am confident that you did not believe in
2016 he would change the site plans. I hope this memo adequately explains why I am concerned,
however. I have not observed in the Designer/Builder the same concern that you have for the
neighborhood and the neighbors.

Please consider my comments and concerns and take whatever adjustments you deem
appropriate and fair. Regardless of the extent of corrective action taken, Bev and I welcome you
to the neighborhood as all of us enjoy life across from Woodward Park.

5.8



il il

<

Mantooth
Residence

15

AN

251 8 Rockford Ave
Tulsa, Oklubown

BT

A&

o o ‘ods‘t._— o | EEiﬂ !%
: : T
; " ig |
:
| i LD
] ____ﬂ‘ i
% | i bl
: q B : -
=8l : s
: T
T T A ‘
| 3 o
1 — Exhibit 4-1
- A " ]

S5.&17



Craig W. Hoster

From: Bev Hoster <bevhoster@sbcglobal.net>
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 10:09 PM
To: Craig W. Hoster

Subject: Fwd: Basic Floor plan

Attachments: DOC100316.pdf; ATTO000Lhtm

Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

From: Max Mantooth <max@broncomfg.com>

Date: October 3, 2016 at 3:52:24 PM CDT

To: "craig hoster@crowedunlevy.com" <craig hoster@ecrowedunlevy.com>,
"bevhoster@sbcglobal.net" <bevhoster{@sbeglobal.net>

Subject: Basic Floor plan :

Craig & Beverly

Attached is the basis floor plan of what I'm planning on building.

T am not going to put the guest parking shown on this drawing. I also will probably change up a
bit where the motor court gate is, but basically this is what we intend on doing.

There is approx. 10 feet from the south side of the house and your driveway. I am open minded
as to how to landscape this area. You can also see that we have an area called "Rear Yard"

that would butt up to your driveway and garage

Max Mantooth
Bronco Mfg. LLC.
4953 S.. 48th W. Ave.
Tulsa, OK 74107

Tel: 918-551-8750
Fax: 918-551-8751

————— Original Message-----

From: Max scanned [mailto:max@broncomfg.com]

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 3:34 PM

To: Max Mantooth <max(@broncomfg.com>

Subject: Send data from MFP-07394433 [Max Scan2_E-MATL] 10/03/2016 15:34

Scanned from MFP-07394433.
Max Scan2 E-MAIL

Date; 10/03/2016 15:34

Pages:1

Resolution:200x200 DPI

Exhibit 4-2

EXHIBIT B

5.a¢



12 g’ FroPeRTY Linle
. = A vou g
N i
MOToR BT Twlo cxr . e f s
PEINVE cARACE %ﬂ_
Lt 2924 YAmD
Z2X%H
MLSR 1 \
;s LI e
H E tls '
?! | EARKING Hy C£ENC - WALKL ,.
i 1ZR 2 - s | — §
N { ; °
— 4 “‘$ Hl
4 3 el 1 | MAGTER |
O I 5 B EDRoo)
[ TRA3H < VX ZZ- J. i
3 L. . L.* * ~
=11 WK 2
£
k3 , s
W = " fer 14 E
Y] { *
‘J . v toxs? g
1% LOURTIARD L
+ TToaaxrg & | 5
¥ 1 -4
li \ b : o i P
T £ A R s e e P
A 1=, - e
DrRiE | . S - W
- "1'1‘:!'1':"1 E /
T . : :
-l"!_.llq—l'ﬂ i O . REE
Wi . /; bivinle |
o] T NCQE »
T
# K of
;.
R
+
—‘“i
- 18! reefercie vine -
ESMT T

s A

4 ROKFORD AVE.

iialsé"‘ L5 SEP? 6 2016

Owners Lopy

ﬂjl 5.a9



Craig W. Hoster

From: Craig W. Hoster

Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 4:33 PM

To: "Ho, Yuen'; VanValkenburgh, Janine; Warrick, Dawn; Malugani, Steve; Bradley, Phil;
Taylor, Jeff; Nikita D. Moye, AICP (nmoye@incog.org); Miller, Susan (SMiller@incog.org)

Cc: '‘Chapman, Austin’; Robison, Bruce

Subject: BOA-22150; Mantooth property; 2251 S Rockford

Attachments: Ltr + Encls to Yuen Ho, City of Tulsa.pdf

Mr. Ho,

My email below of Nov 13 (as well as other earlier email) confirms that the issue — at least as t see it —is whether the
actual construction at 2251 S. Rockford is consistent with the conceptual site plan that was submitted to the BOA and
the neighbors to obtain two variances. The email also asserts the doctrine of promissory estoppel which is particularly
relevant to the issue/question that the neighbors have raised and why | think you should obtain the advice of the City’s
attorneys before resolving the issue. Please consider thisa supplement to my letter of December 1, 2017, a copy of
which is attached.

Again, thank you for your and your department’s attention to this matter.

-Craig Hoster

craig.hoster@crowedunlevy.com v-cardbiowebsite

From: Craig W. Hoster

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 5:18 PM
To: 'Ho, Yuen'

Cc: 'barobison@cityoftulsa.org'; 'Bev Hoster'; 'Chapman, Austin'
Subject: BOA-22150

The legal concept which is particularly relevant in connection with the construction at 2251 South Rockford Ave is
promissory estoppel. This concept has been followed and enforced by the Oklahoma courts for decades. Promissory
estoppel is a promise which the promisor should reasonably expect to induce action or forbearance on the part of the
promisee or a third person and which does induce such action or forbearance is binding if injustice can be avoided only
by enforcement of the promise. See, Russell v. Board of County Commissioners, 1997 OK 80, par. 27,952 P.2d 492,

503. The elements to establish promissory estoppel are: (a) a clear and unambiguous promise, (b) foreseeability by the
promisor that the promisee would rely upon it, (c) reasonable reliance upon the promise to the promisee’s detriment,
and (d) hardship or unfairness can be avoided only by the promise’s enforcement. id.

The owner and the Designer/Builder made a representation or a promise to the Board of Adjustment when it made
statements and submitted a site plan/conceptual plan to the BOA and the neighbors. The owner and Designer/Builder
knew that the BOA and the neighbors would rely upon the promise/representations evidenced by the conceptual plan
for the residence. The BOA reasonably relied on the conceptual plan when they granted the variances “per the
conceptual plan”. The neighbors also reasonably relied on the plan and did not oppose the application for the variances
by the Designer/Builder. And finally, this unfairness can be avoided only by enforcing the promise and eliminating the
bump-out from the southwest corner of the house being constructed.

Surely, a developer cannot make any statements/promises it thinks are necessary to secure a variance and then after
the variance is granted, disregard and dishonor the promises/statements it made. How can the Designer/Builder in 5 30

EXHIBIT 5

1



good faith submit building plans which are inconsistent with the plans and statements it made to the BOA and the
neighbors? Shouldn’t the Designer/Builder have gone back to the BOA if it wanted to make changes in the plan it
submitted to the BOA? The only fair remedy here is to require the construction to be consistent with the plans and
promises made to the BOA and the neighbors. Otherwise a dangerous precedent is established.

Thus, the question becomes: s the construction consistent with the conceptual plan relied upon by BOA when it
granted the variances requested by the owner and Designer/Builder? | think not!

Craig W. Hoster

(D Attorney at Law

500 Kennedy Building

O R Q) W = 321 South Boston Avenue

Tulsa, OK 74103

DU NLEW direct line; 918.592.9870

GRSl direct fax: 918.599.6355

COUNSELOND AT L2W
PR R . craiq hoster@crowedunlevy.com
RS v-card - bio - website

This message may be protected by the attorney-client privilege and/or other privileges or protections. If you believe that it
has been sent to you in error, do not read it. Please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error and
then delete it. Thank you.

From: Ho, Yuen [mailto:Yuenho@cityoftulsa.org]
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 8:10 AM

To: Craig W. Hoster

Cc: Bradley, Phil; VanValkenburgh, Janine
Subject: FW: 2221 S Rockford Ave - BOA-22150

Mr Hoster:
Before we meet, please allow us to conduct some investigations. Thankyou.

2 5.3\



O

CR 2 WE
DUNLEVY

ATTORNEYS AND
COUNSELORS AT LAW

Craig W. Hoster
Direct Tel: (918) 592-9870 craig.hoster@crowedunlevy.com
Direct Fax: (918) 589-6355

December 1, 2017
Yuen C. Ho Vida E-MAIL AND U.S. MAIL
Manager, Building Plans Review
City of Tulsa

175 E. 2nd St., 4th Floor
Tulsa, OK 74103

Re: Mantooth Residence
2251 S. Rockford

Dear Mr. Ho:

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. They are in active construction next
door at 2251 S. Rockford and a speedy resolution of the issues involved will benefit everyone.

You reviewed the site plan submitted to your department, which was apparently approved
by your department, and concluded that “construction is compliant with the approved plans and
Tulsa Zoning Code setbacks. I have not reviewed the site plan submitted by the
Designer/Builder but assume that you are correct in your conclusion that the construction is
“compliant” with the plan submitted to and approved by the City. However, as you know, that
does not answer my question and does not resolve the issue.

You obviously reviewed portions of the file of the Board of Adjustment’s approval of the
two variances sought and received but you ignored or disregarded important points. The owner
and Designer/Builder submitted a site plan with their application to the Board of Adjustment for
variances. A copy of that plan is attached as “Exhibit A.” Indeed, the Board of Adjustment
requires a site plan (which is referred to in the Board’s file as the “conceptual plan”). You
ignored or overlooked the following facts:

a) The Board of Adjustment Administrator approved one of the variances
and specifically stated that the “approval is per the attached conceptual
plan.” (See Exhibit “B” attached hereto.)

A PAQFESSIONAL CORPORATION

OKLAHOMA CITY - Braniff Bullding + 324 N. Robinson Ave., Ste. 100 * Oklahoma City, OK 73102 - T: 405.235.7700 - F: 405.239.6651
TULSA - 500 Kennedy Building « 321 S. Boston Ava. - Tulsa, OK 74103 + T: 918.592.9800 * F: 918.592.9801
DALLAS - Spaces McKinney Avenue * 1919 McKinney Ave., Ste. 100 « Dallas, TX 75201 « T: 214.603.56922 + F: 214.692.2801

5.3

crowedunlevy.com EXHIBIT 6



December 1, 2017
Page 2

b) The Board of Adjustment approved one of the variances “subject to the
conceptual plan submitted today.” (See Exhibit “C” attached hereto.)1

There are two issues remaining both of which were side-stepped by your November 8 e-
mail. They are:

1. Are the “approved” construction plans/permits and the actual
construction consistent with the conceptual plan submitted to the
Board of Adjustment?

2, If the conmstruction is not consistent with the conceptual plan

submitted to the neighbors and the Board of Adjustment to obtain the
variances, what action, if any, should the City take?

With regard to question no. 1 above, when the inconsistencies were pointed out recently
to the Designer/Builder, he said that the site plan submitted to the Board of Adjustment were
“preliminary plans.” If the conceptual plan was “preliminary,” the Designer/Builder should have
submitted the final plans to the Board of Adjustment and the neighbors to ascertain if they would
also approve the final plan. Moreover, it is now apparent that the conceptual plan submitted to
and relied upon by the Board of Adjustment is different than the “final” plan submitted to your
department to obtain various building permits. The Designer/Builder should not have submitted
plans to you that are different from the conceptual plan approved by the Board of Adjustment.?

With regard to question no. 2 above, builders and developers — even powerful ones —
should not be allowed to submit a site plan to the Board of Adjustment for the Board (and the
neighbors) to rely upon in granting a variance and then months later submit a different site plan
to your department to obtain appropriate construction/building permits.

I The Board also stated in its minutes that the variance will not alter the essential character of the
neighborhood or substantially or permanently impair use or development of adjacent property.
This was probably concluded by the Board because the neighbors on both sides of the subject
property wrote letters urging approval; however, these letters were based upon the plans
submitted to them. It is noteworthy that the Designer/Builder advised the resident to the
immediate south of the subject property (my wife) that after the construction at the subject
property, the value of our residence will be the same whether our house is there or our property
is a vacant lot. His statement was a painful reminder that he believes our home has little or no
value and that he has little concern about the new house to our north being injurious to the
neighborhood.

2 1t should be noted that a bump-out is being constructed at the southwest corner instead of a bay
window approximately 21 feet from the front of the house. A bump-out increases the square
footage of the structure; a bay window does not. The bump-out at the southwest corner is not a
bay window; it is a bump-out.

S.33



December 1, 2017
Page 3

You state in your November 28 e-mail that it is your conclusion that “plans were
appropriately approved per code setbacks.” However, that is not the issue. Instead, the issue is
whether the plans submitted and ultimately “approved” by your department are consistent with
the site plan submitted to the Board of Adjustment and the neighbors.

1 assume that neither your department nor the Board of Adjustment have rules or
regulations that address the issues I have raised. If there are, however, such rules/regulations,
would you please direct me to them? If there are not specific rules/regulations addressing the
relevant issues, I would respectfully request that you seek the advice of your excellent City
attorneys because Oklahoma law — particularly the doctrine of promissory estoppel — bears on
these issues.

Again, thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. 1 would certainly appreciate
your responses to the two questions/issues stated above. 1 would also like to know the procedure
available within the City to appeal your department’s final decision.

Very truly yours,

. Hoster

Encls.

cc: (via e-mail)
Jamie VanValkenburgh
Dawn Warrick
Steve Malugani
Phil Bradley
Jeff Taylor
Nikita D. Moye
Susan Miller

5.34



S.35

Exhibit 6-1
EXHIBIT A




'::‘f. \ 1
A I N C o G Regional Partners — Regional Solutions

: -‘.-._::-.-,‘,____ e 2 Wes) Second Streed Suite 80O | Tulsa, OK 74103 | 918.584.7526 | www.INCOG.org

10/26/2016

Lou Reynolds
2727 E. 21st St.
Tulsa, OK 74114

RE: BOA 22150 (Administrative Adjustment)
Address: 2251 S Rockford Rd

Mr. Reynolds:

Upon examination the land use administrator has APPROVED your request to reduce
the required street (front) setback from 30’ to 25' in the RS-2 district (Section 70.100-B
and Section 5.030-A). The approval is per the attached conceptual plan; for the
following property: .

S1/2 LT 8 ALL LT 9 BK 3, TERWILLEGER HGTS, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, and
State of Oklahoma

The land use administrator has made the following findings:

The proposed 25' street (front) setback will permit construction of a new house that is
keeping with the general purpose and intent of zoning code regulations and with the
general purpose and intent of the comprehensive plan. In addition, the requested
administrative adjustment will not have a substantial adverse effect upon adjacent
properties, the character of the neighborhood, public health or the safety and general
welfare.

You will need to print this letter and insert it into your permit package for
submittal to the City. If you have previously submitted plans to the permit office
then you will need to submit two sets ata legible size for a revision to your permit
package.

This letter shall not be considered a waiver of the necessity to apply for a
building permit or a zoning clearance permit, as may be required by the proposed
construction and proposed use of the subject lot.

fizoo 9,0

Nikita D. Moy Exhibit 6-2
City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment Administrator

EXHIBIT B

5.3



POA- 82150

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of FLANAGAN, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Back, Flanagan, Van De Wiele,
White “aye”™ no “nays”; no “abstentions”; Bond absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Variance to permit part of the maneuvering and drive area of the required off-street
parking area to be located in an easement on an abutting lot to the north (Section
55.080-A), subject to the conceptual plan submitted today. The approval is also subject
to the recordation of the driveway easement. The Board determines that the following
facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:
a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the
subject property would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for
the property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict
letter of the regulations were carried out; '
b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary
to achieve the provision’s intended purpose;
¢. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to
the subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the
same zoning classification;
d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or
self-imposed by the current property owner,
e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;
f That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the
neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or
permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and
g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public
good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the
comprehensive plan; for the following property:

S1/2 LT 8 ALL LT 9 BK 3, TERWILLEGER HGTS, City of Tulsa, Tuisa County, State
of Oklahoma

Exhibit 6-3

EXHIBIT C

10/25/2016-1172 (26)

5-37



Craig W. Hoster

From: Ho, Yuen <Yuenho@cityoftulsa.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 1:54 PM

To: Craig W. Hoster

Cc: VanValkenburgh, Janine; Edmiston, Bob; Warrick, Dawn; Malugani, Steve; Bradley, Phil;

Taylor, Jeff; 'Nikita D. Moye, AICP (hmoye@incog.org)’; 'Miller, Susan
(SMiller@incog.org)’; Kolibas, Robert; Perry, Shannon
Subject: RE: Mantooth Residence 2251 S. Rockford Tulsa< Ok

Mr Hoster:

Shannon Perry can assist you with your request.

Just a clarification to your Dec 07, 2017 email: please see below, underscored for easy identification.
Further, the required minimum side setback is 5 feet, not 8 feet. Consequently, the bump-out presents no
encroachment into the required minimum side setback.

I am happy to meet and acquaint. If you desire a discussion beyond a simple meet and greet, please let me know. Thank
you.

Yuen
Building Official

From: Craig W. Hoster [mailto:craig.hoster@crowedunlevy.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 11:35 AM

To: Ho, Yuen

Cc: VanValkenburgh, Janine; Edmiston, Bob; Warrick, Dawn; Malugani, Steve; Bradley, Phil; Taylor, Jeff; ‘Nikita D. Moye,
AICP (nmoye@incog.org)’; 'Miller, Susan (SMiller@incog.org)'; Kolibas, Robert

Subject: RE: Mantooth Residence 2251 S. Rockford Tulsa< Ok

Mr. Ho,

Thank you for your email response to the questions/issues | raised in my letter of December 1. | appreciate your prompt
response as it is in everyone’s best interest to get the “bump-out issue” resolved as quickly as possible.

It is my understanding that you have concluded that the building permit and the actual construction occurring at 2251 S.
Rockford are the-same-as consistent with the conceptual site plan submitted to the Board of Adjustment (the “BOA”)
and the neighborhood. Thus, if that statement is accurate, that ends the inquiry and resolves the issue(s) | have

raised. However, accordingly to my review of the actual construction and conceptual plan submitted to the BOA and the
neighbors to obtain their consent to the variances requested and relied upon by the neighbors and the BOA in granting
the variances, the actual construction is not consistent with the conceptual plan. Indeed, even the Designer/Builder
concedes this point by his statement that the site plan submitted to the neighborhood and the BOA was merely the
“preliminary” plan. As you know, the inconsistency of which | complain is the bump-out at the southwest corner of the
structure which protrudes 2’ 4” (according to your November 28 email) from the structure into the 8’ setback.

I have not reviewed your department’s file on this matter and would like to do so (and hopefully met briefly with you)
before determining whether the matter should be appealed. | assume your department file contains relevant
documents such as the application for building permit(s) and approvals of construction plans and permits. Would it be
possible for me to come to your office to review your department’s complete file Monday (12/11) or Tuesday (12/12) or

' EXHIBIT 7
5.38



for someone in your office to email the complete file to me (as the BOA did with their file)? If so, what time is best and
who should | ask for to review the file?

Let me again state that although | strongly disagree with your conclusion, | greatly appreciate your prompt attention to
this important matter.

-Craig Hoster

craig.hoster@crowedunlevy.com v-cardbiowebsite

From: Ho, Yuen [mailto:Yuenho@cityoftulsa.org]
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 9:22 AM

To: Craig W. Hoster

Cc: VanValkenburgh, Janine; Edmiston, Bob; Warrick, Dawn; Malugani, Steve; Bradley, Phil; Taylor, Jeff; 'Nikita D. Moye,
AICP (nmoye@incog.org)'; 'Miller, Susan (SMiller@incog.org)'; Kolibas, Robert

Subject: RE: Mantooth Residence 2251 S. Rockford Tulsa< Ok

Re-send with correction. My apologies.
From: Ho, Yuen

Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 8:12 AM

To: craig.hoster@crowedunlevy.com

Cc: VanValkenburgh, Janine; Edmiston, Bob; Warrick, Dawn; Malugani, Steve; Bradley, Phil; Taylor, Jeff; Nikita D. Moye,
AICP (nmoye@incog.orq); Miller, Susan (SMiller@incog.org); Kolibas, Robert

Subject: RE: Mantooth Residence 2251 S. Rockford Tulsa< Ok

Mr Hoster:

In response to the questions you posed in your letter of December 1, 2017, according to the field measurements
provided by the owner’s surveyor, the approved construction plans/permits and the actual construction are consistent
with the conceptual plan submitted to the Board of Adjustment.

Section 70.140 of the Tulsa Zoning Code provides for appeals of administrative decisions.

Yuen Ho
Building Official

5.39



BOA-22387 —

THE OUTSIDERS MUSEUM
ASSOCIATION

STAFF REQUESTS A
CONTINUANCE TO
FEBRUARY 13, 2018
SO ADDITIONAL RELIEF MAY BE
PROPERLY NOTICED

6.\



; R I LT T oY1
OL §x E14PL'S = LD Lom U—-Q!-
knaal RN cs
PUD437-A ’ CH-|
om | / /
OL—FA4ARth QT .
CH %= | E15th ST S . s CH =
™0l
—A
— | N
g I >
.h. g\_ S = OL
E16 PL'S K—’:&E o “HP :‘- -
L N\ 't ‘E16:85T 5
S & oLilor= -
: i g _PU 5 .750 PUD-? 12 :
AKX o
o 2
RT —3 -
] =
er [HETD
= | T OL 7403
:j .qi RS-3 |
IS < w ] |||
l--;_;g ':% %‘ E18STS
PUD:225A | | s S x|
[ L} - N 2]
! i < =
RUD:417-E ABANDONED § 2 [
IC L & % ¥ 1 F— = = E19°STS —]
l IMX ] — > | 12,
| PUD-338 ABANDONEI = -
= F;UD-SS;D
I I 1 E20STS
I — OL!
= oL|> PUD-374
s ==l oL ]°M| | | L rs;y | |CS| CHAOL.—-
— E-21St'ST"S 1 _ =
I H : om t
3
S
-4
CH g — RS-3
[75]
RS-2
CcS
F RS‘-'T“‘. ! IE 2!2 STS 1 I I
N
;oo BOA-22388 T\ @
o f— 19-13 07



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9307 Case Number: BOA-22388
CZM: 37

CD:4

A-P#: 435620

HEARING DATE: 01/23/2018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Peter Grant

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to reduce the interior setbacks of a detached accessory building
from 3’ to 1’; Variance of the minimum open space requirement on a RS-3 zoned lot from 4000 sq. ft.
to 3438 sq. ft.; Variance to allow more than 30% coverage in the rear setback area to permit a
detached accessory building in the rear yard. (Sections 5.030 and 90.090).

LOCATION: 1743 S YORKTOWN AV E ZONED: RS-3
PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 7000.12 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 11 BLK 2, WOODWARD PARK ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
State of Oklahoma

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:
None relevant.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: : The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an “Existing Neighborhood” and an “Area of Stability”.

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single-family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the
zoning code. In cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to
sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and
other civic amenities.

The Areas of Stability includes existing residential neighborhoods, where change is expected to be
minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to
identify and maintain the valued character of an area while accommodating the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects. The concept of
stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of older neighborhoods
that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located in the York Town Historic (HP)
district and is surrounded by RS-3 zoned residences.

T.

REVISED1/16/2018



STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is proposing to construct a new 19’ x 20’ or 380 sq. ft. detached grarage rear (east) of
the exsting house on the site. The applicant is requesting a Variance of the required rear setback in
the RS-3 district from 3' to 2’ on the east property line and 1'6” on the south property line to permit
construction of the detached garage as proposed on the attached site plan. The has applicant stated,
“we are using the same foundation/footings of the orginal garage built in the 1920’s. The existing
driveway and small size of the yard does not allow for repositioning.”

The Code states that detached accessory buildings can only cover up to 30% of the required 25 ft.
rear yard in an RS-3 district. The proposed 380 sq. ft. building covers 34.2% of the rear setback
area. The applicant has requested Variance to exceed 30% of coverage in the required rear yard to
permit construction of the detached garage as proposed in the conceptual plan.

The Code requires a minimum open space of 4000 SF on the subject lot. The following may be
counted toward satisfying minimum open space-per unit requirements:
¢ Outdoor areas that are not occupied by buildings, driveways or parking areas and are
generally useable by residents;
e Driveways and parking areas located in the rear yard of a detached house or duplex; and
The applicant has requested a Variance to reduce total open space on the site to 3438 sq. ft. to
permit detached garage building as shown on the conceptual plan.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the interior setbacks of a detached
accessory building from 3’ to 1’; Variance of the minimum open space requirement on a RS-3 zoned
lot from 4000 sq. ft. to 3438 sq. ft.; Variance to allow more than 30% coverage in the rear setback
area to permit a detached accessory building in the rear yard. (Sections 5.030 and 90.090).

» Finding the hardship(s) to be

» Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

» Subiject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:

“a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would
result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision’s intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by
the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

1.3

REVISED1/16/2018



f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood in which
the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of
adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan.”

1.4

REVISED1/16/2018



¢
i

OWNTAVE SR L [
o et ST L :

-saﬁyoh#e?@ WN

L
] ﬁ

g
Y=
L% >
i ) -

is

':’3 e
H! E‘frﬂ‘S

L]

3

'}

A
S
D).

ey 22
L o ";
piipd B
;W

rf o 'r":-'"-"int

. 4 v - d . 3 " At '_ _:‘_';"- v
. Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
SUbJGCt B OA 2 2 3 8 8 align with physical features on the ground.
Tract
19-13 07

Aerial Photo Date: February 2016 rl 5



Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

0o
00
™
N
N

BOA

Subject
Tract

Aerial Photo Date: February 2016 q
L]




quucs

"Rl oo |

- = Ex\:rr;nlé, énﬁ-ﬁ?a

743 Soh V. o, NN A W NEv ow <T:——S; « Jh&o‘“"s B
loT I Brock 2 ’\\ \ N\ FAME TooTRRINT
\anc44ea:P4ns~ —A'Q‘Ard . \ : =

) y""s‘
m/// \“\\\:
S
5|
*n | ~ Ilr
T o
& : ]
_ E S
2 . Mg
\ i B4
— >4
N
| A
L 1E
= N
RN
of o< || \ =i
|V
Biiase | \ l 7|
LRANT Homes L : |
J v V VoYV
2845 5. Fiocence Ave. |
Toge o [Vl
i
v/ v

Y2}

1.1



JEFF S. TAYLOR

ZONING OFFICIAL DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
PLANS EXAMINER % 175 EAST 2™ STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103
TEL (918)596-7637 O : y-f
jstaylor@cityoftulsa.org ’MSA

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

PETER GRANT Phone: (918)760-6011
GRANT HOMES LLC Fax: (918)744-8487
2845 S FLORENCE AV

TULSA, OK 74114

APPLICATIONNO: 435620 (PLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTING OUR OFFICE)
Location: 1743 S YORKTOWN AV E
Description: NEW

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. AWRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2™ STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMIT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS IF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVIEW IS REQUIRED] OF REVISED
OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) IS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2M ST, 8% FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. A COPY OF A “RECORD SEARCH" [ ]IS [ x ]IS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE “RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

1.8



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

Application No. 435620 1743 S YORKTOWN AV E November 28, 2017

‘Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the
terms of the Zoning Code requirements Identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions
concerning variances, speclal exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decislon, Master Plan
‘Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. It Is your
responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making
‘body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not
act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided In the Tulsa Zoning Code. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and
submit the selectod compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor
recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

1. 5.030-A Table of Regulations
The lot and building regulations of Table 5-3 apply to all principal uses and structures in R districts,
except as otherwise expressly stated in this zoning code. General exceptions to these regulations and
rules for measuring compliance can be found in Chapter 90. Regulations governing accessory uses and
structures can be found in Chapter 45.

Review Comments: HPRS-3 zoned non-conforming lots require a minimum open space of 50% of the lot
size per section 80.020-B. You are proposing 3438 sq ft which is less than the required amount. Revise
plans to show compliance or apply to BOA for a variance to allow less than the required 3500 sq ft of
open space on this lot.

2. 90.090-C.2 Detached Accessory Buildings
a. Detached accessory buildings may be located in rear setbacks in RE, RS and RD districts,
provided that:

(2) Building coverage in the rear setback does not exceed the maximum limits established in Table 90-2:

Review Comments: This lot is zoned HPRS-3.The rear setback is defined as the minimum distance
set out by the zoning code of open unoccupied space between the rear lot line and the required rear
setback (in your case, 20 feet from the rear property line). A maximum 30% area can be covered by the
accessory building; (50° X 20’ X 30%) allows 300 sq ft of coverage. You are proposing 342 sq ft of
coverage in the rear setback. Revise your plans to show compliance or apply to BOA for a variance to
allow more than 30% coverage in the rear setback.

This letter of deficlencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Bullding or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant.

1.9




END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

Oueeal  haghd = 1314



